
	

Legal	Officer	|	
'	 		

	
European	Data	Protection	Supervisor	
Postal	address:	Rue	Wiertz	60,	B-1047	Brussels	
Office	address:	Rue	Montoyer	30,	B-1000	Brussels	
	@EU_EDPS			 	www.edps.europa.eu

This	email	(and	any	attachment)	may	contain	information	that	is	internal
or	confidential.	Unauthorised	access,	use	or	other	processing	is	not
permitted.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient	please	inform	the	sender
by	reply	and	then	delete	all	copies.	Emails	are	not	secure	as	they	can	be
intercepted,	amended,	and	infected	with	viruses.	The	EDPS	therefore
cannot	guarantee	the	security	of	correspondence	by	email.

From:
To: '

CC:
European	Data	Protection	Supervisor
<EDPS@edps.europa.eu>;	

	dataprotectionoffice
<dataprotectionoffice@frontex.europa.eu>

Sent	at: 08/09/17	17:21:21
Subject: RE:	[2017-0007]	FAR	notification

Dear	 ,
	
Thank	you	for	this	update.	We	note	that	Frontex	withdraws	the	notification	and	will	update
our	records,	incl.	the	public	register,	accordingly.
	
I	will	then	wait	for	the	replacement	notification.
	
Best	regards,
	

	
	

	
	
	
	

From:	 	
Sent:	07	September	2017	16:52
To:
Cc:	European	Data	Protection	Supervisor	<EDPS@edps.europa.eu>;	

;	dataprotectionoffice
<dataprotectionoffice@frontex.europa.eu>
Subject:	RE:	[2017-0007]	FAR	notification
	
Dear	 ,	dear	colleagues,
	
Following	our	phone	conversation	of	5	September,	I	would	like	to	kindly	request	the
withdrawal	of	the	notification	for	prior	checking	“(2017-0007)	FAR	notification”,	which
was	submitted	by	Frontex	in	December	last	year.
	

1



	
	

		
	 	

European	Data	Protection	Supervisor	

The	circumstances	around	this	processing	operation	are	going	to	change
substantially	and	that	would	render	the	submitted	notification	invalid	and	not
accurate.	Thus,	this	request	for	withdrawal.	Obviously	Frontex	is	working	in	a	new
draft	notification	covering	FAR,	containing	the	new	functionality	that	involves	extra
processing	operations	upon	personal	data,	plus	a	clarification	on	those	topics	that
were	not	sufficiently	clear	from	the	first	submission.		
	
Hopefully,	by	the	end	of	September	I	will	be	in	position	to	send	the	new	one	and
complete	prior	check	notification.
	
I	remain	at	your	disposal	for	further	questions.
	
Kind	regards,
	
	
	

	
	

Frontex	-	European	Border	and	Coast	Guard	Agency	·	Plac	Europejski	6,	00-844	Warsaw,	Poland	·	Tel:	+48	22
205	9500	·	Fax:	+48	22	205	9501	·	www.frontex.europa.eu

DISCLAIMER:	This	e-mail	message,	including	any	attachments,	cannot	be	construed	as	automatically	constituting
any	form	of	commitment	by	Frontex,	unless	its	contents	clearly	indicate	otherwise.	It	is	intended	solely	for	the	use
of	the	addressee(s).	Any	unauthorised	disclosure,	use	or	dissemination,	either	in	whole	or	in	part,	is	prohibited.	If
you	have	received	this	message	in	error,	please	notify	the	sender	immediately	via	e-mail	and	delete	the	e-mail	from
your	system.

From: 	
Sent:	26	April	2017	15:32
To:	
Cc:	European	Data	Protection	Supervisor	<EDPS@edps.europa.eu>;	

Subject:	[2017-0007]	FAR	notification
	
Dear	 ,
	
For	your	question	on	the	state	of	play	for	Frontex'	notification	on	FAR,	please
find	attached	the	exchanges	I	had	with	Andrzej	at	the	time.	To	the	best	of	my
knowledge,	Frontex	has	not	come	back	to	us	on	this	so	far,	so	the	case	is	still
suspended.
	
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
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